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FDA MENMORANDUM 16 DEC 2019

No. -V

TO: ALL CONCERNED STAKEHOLDERS AND THE
GENERAL PUBLIC

FROM: DR. OSCAR G. GUTIE Z, JR., MPA \\—
Officer-in [+
Policy and Planning Service

SUBJECT: DRAFT FDA ISSUANCES FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS

Please be advised that the following draft issuances is now posted in the FDA Website
for public comments:

1. Draft Administrative Order entitled “Amendment to Administrative Order No. 2016-
0003 on the Guidelines on the Unified Licensing Requirements and Procedures of the
Food and Drug Administration”

2. Draft Administrative Order entitled “New Schedule of Fees and Charges of the Food
and Drug Administration for Licensing, Registration and Other Authorizations and
Regulatory Services, Amending Administrative Order No. 50 s. 2001, “Revised 2001
Schedule of Fees and Charges for the Corresponding Services Rendered by the
Bureau of Food and Drugs™”

Kindly leave your comments at the FDA Website or send it through email at
pps@fda.gov.ph on or before 17 January 2020. Thank you very much.
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